
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 	 , 
To: 	 Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZI; Weinstein, Jason (CRM);L 	ATF 	i 

i 

[ Af.  I McDermond, James E. (ATF);1 	ATF 	(ATF); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Schmaler, 
Tracy (SMO) 

CC: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 2/23/2011 6:39:55 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft Response to the CBS story on ATF - for use if asked - 

DP 
From: Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 6:33 PM 
To: Burtort„FaithISMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); I 	ATF 	 McDermond, James E. 
(ATF);1 	ATF 	ii(ATF); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (1\10) 
Cc: GAtoiVicifoINTSMOY ., Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Response to the CBS story on ATF - for use if asked - 

op 

Sect L. •L.ontz,ssovi 

Ch:ef 

AT." LLLLC Affr,L's Diviz2on 

Wash:notort, DC 

D0J-FF-06894 



202-648-70&i 

CeLL 2C6-730-_ _ 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 6:16 PM 
To Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM);1 	ATF 	 McDermond, James E.;:, 	ATF 
Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Thomasson, Scot L.; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Draft Response to the CBS story on ATF - for use if asked - 

I've talked with Laura Sweeney, who's crashing on the ICE shooting arrest and Tracy is traveling with the 
AG. If ATF is asked about the CBS story that will run tonight, what about saying: 

DP 
L. 

Please comment. Anything more we should add? 

DOJ-FF-06895 
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